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Date: 

Re: 

CODED MEMO B 2022-09 

April 13, 2023 

2022 Deferred Maintenance and Other One-time Capital State Funding 

From: Jeni Kitchell, Executive Budget Director 

The Budget Act of 2022 appropriated one-time state funding of $125 million for deferred maintenance, 
seismic mitigation, and energy efficiency projects. The state also appropriated additional one-time state 
funding for other miscellaneous capital projects.  Funds have been allocated per the attached memo from 
the Chief of Planning and Design for Capital Planning Design and Construction, Paul Gannoe, dated 
September 23, 2022.   

Please contact Jeni Kitchell at jkitchell@calstate.edu, or Kelly Cox at kcox@calstate.edu if you have 
questions concerning this memo.  
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DATE: September 23, 2022 
 
TO:  Chief Administrative Business Officers (CABO) 

Executive Facilities Officers (EFO)  
 
FROM:  Paul Gannoe 
  Chief, Planning and Design 

Capital Planning, Design and Construction   
 
SUBJECT: 2022 One-Time State Funding  
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to outline the  one-time state funding in the 2022 Budget Act 
(AB 178) and trailer bill (AB 1901). The memorandum outlines general requirements for these funds 
and the pending allocations. We anticipate allocations will be processed in October 2022. 
 
Campuses will receive funds that will be invested in the CSU Consolidated Investment Pool. 
Campuses are asked to track associated interest earnings to be used to offset project related cost 
escalation. Deferred Maintenance (DM) projects should be completed by June 30, 2028 (5 years). 
All other projects should be fully spent by June 30, 2029 (7 years). 
 
To receive these funds, campuses must commit to submit the standard quarterly project status 
updates via PMWeb, including milestones, change orders and delays, if any. Certain larger dollar 
value or complex projects will be required to provide design submittals and other milestone 
submittals to the CPDC University Planners. Any project substitutions must be approved by your 
CPDC University Planner. 

 
In order to fund the collateral requirements of the - 3 
(three) we request that all project Capital Outlay Estimates (Form 2-7) be adjusted to include an 
increased premium factor of 2.4%; an increase of .7% over the current 1.7%. Any project of major 
cap value (greater than $929,000) is also to be enrolled in the CPDC Builders Risk Insurance Program 
(BRIP); this includes projects advertised as a minor capital project but awarded at a Construction 
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Value (CV) in excess of $929,000. Please work with your CPDC University Planner to make necessary 
adjustments. 
 
Related to DM projects only, Administration and Office of Fire Safety (OFS) fees will be 
deducted in an effort to streamline the billing process. The CPDC fee of 1.5 percent and OFS fee of 
.5 percent of CV will be deducted, assuming 70 percent of the project budget equals the CV. This 
collects the Office of Fire Safety service fee upfront on projects which otherwise would not have 
been billed.  All other projects will be billed as they enroll in BRIP per the Capital Outlay Estimate 
(Form 2-7). 

Please forward this memo, as appropriate, to those staff members involved with capital project 
activities. Should you have questions, please contact me at (562) 619-0597 or 
pgannoe@calstate.edu, or CPDC Fiscal Services at cpdcfiscal@calstate.edu.  

PG:KC:kk 

Attachments: 
Attachment A  2022/23 One-Time State Funds for Capital 
Attachment B - 2022/23 Deferred Maintenance Project List  
 
Distribution: 
Financial Officers and delegates (FOA) 
Plant Directors and delegates (DFO) 
Steve Relyea, Executive Vice Chancellor and Chief Financial Officer  
Brad Wells, Associate Vice Chancellor, Business and Finance 
Elvyra F. San Juan, Assistant Vice Chancellor, Capital Planning Design and Construction 
Jeni Kitchell, Executive Budget Director, Systemwide Budget  
Sherry Pickering, Director, Legal Reporting and Tax  
Amy Forte, Director of Administration, Capital Planning, Design and Construction 
Kelly Cox, Associate Director, Fiscal Services, Capital Planning, Design and Construction  
University Planners 
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